

Sy Foster papers (Collection)

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on 2019-12-02

Finding aid written in English

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Special Collections

Pollak Library South 800 N. State College Blvd. Fullerton, , CA 92831-3599

uasc@fullerton.libanswers.com
http://www.library.fullerton.edu/services/special-collections.php

Table Of Contents

Summary Information	
Scope and Contents	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Administrative Information	3
Collection Inventory	4
Correspondence	4
Business	80
Business and Membership Cards, Printing Plates	80
First National A - N, 1942-01-19 - 1958-01-13	
First National O - V, 1941-09-14 - 1961-06-07	81
South Hayward News, 1961-05-25 - 1961-12-14	81
Publications	
Foster Books and Articles, 1935-03-25 - 1962-08-09	81
Foster Manuscripts	81
Foster Note Books, 1933 - 1959-04-18	81
Foster Scrap Books, 1935-01-18 - 1942-01-03	82
•	

Summary Information

Repository: University Archives and Special Collections

Creator: Foster, Sy (Sydney)

Title: Sy Foster papers

Identifier: FC-2018-08

Date: 1930 - 1963

Physical Description: 37 boxes

Scope and Contents

The collection contains correspondence, newspaper articles, event programs, organization documents, and various pamphlets and flyers written by and relating to Sy Foster's activities from 1930 - 1963.

Biographical / Historical

Sy Foster was a dedicated right-wing Christian. He was married to Florence June McNeil Foster and had a daughter, Adele Foster Pruitt, and a son, Don Foster, who was born in 1918. He received his PhD in architecture and lived in Illinois until he retired in the 1930s. He then moved to Hayward, California and began his interest in right-wing social and political issues.

Sy Foster was religious and started a new church called the First Comic Church based on his book "Why
Another Church?" He was anti-Semitic and believed Judaism correlated to the dangers of Communism,
which he was also against. Sy Foster was invested in politics as well. He ran for California Assembly in
Hayward and lost. He often wrote letters to Federal and State officials from the President of the United States
to Senators and Representatives to Governors and created multiple politically oriented organizations titled
"First National"

One of his primary areas of concern was the goblization of the U.S. government and the flouridation of U.S. water sources, which he fought against on multiple fronts. He was interested in genealogy and purity of race and was very concerned and cautious on the subject of immigrants and immigration.

He was in an auto accident in 1956 and was hospitalized for a while, slowing his work for a short time. He was publisher and editor, and possibly owner, of the South Hayward News, a weekly sheet newspaper from 1961 - 1963. He died before June of 1963.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Special Collections

Pollak Library South 800 N. State College Blvd. Fullerton, , CA 92831-3599

uasc@fullerton.libanswers.com

http://www.library.fullerton.edu/services/special-collections.php

Controlled Access Headings

- Anti-communist movements--United States
- Antisemitism.
- Conservative literature
- Correspondence.

Collection Inventory

C		1	
Con	resno	าทต	ence.

Correspondence - A

Document box 1 (Text)

Abbey Rents, 1962 - 1963

Document box 1; Folder 1 (Text)

Adams, Elmo H., 1952-06-20

Document box 1; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Inquiry into establishing a maritime academy on Angel Island in San Francisco.

Allbright, Elsie, 1958-07-20

Document box 1; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Inquiry into starting a New Age Library.

America in Danger, 1939-10 - 1940-12

Document box 1; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence denoting the importance of a publication written by Chas B. Hudson.

American Coalition, 1954-11-02 - 1957-06-10

Document box 1; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Mrs. Madalen D. Leetch regarding patriotism.

American Council of Christian Laymen, 1952-02-27

Document box 1; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Letter to Mr. Verne P. Kaub addressing the book "A Measure of Freedom."

American Legion - National Americanism Commission, 1960-07-05

Document box 1; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Letter from Lee R. Pennington denying that the National Americanism Commission reported UNICEF.

American Mercury, 1957-12-19

Document box 1; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Notes and a letter regarding American Mercury publications.

American Party, 1944-05-13 - 1944-05-17

Document box 1; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the American Party discussing a conference of political leaders to vote down the New Deal.

American Patriots

Document box 1; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Anti-Communist open letters written by Sydney Foster to the U.S. Congress for "American Patriots."

American Vigilant Intelligence Federation, 1941-12-06

Document box 1; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the American Vigilant Intelligence Federation responding to Sy Foster and commenting on shared views between the two.

American War Dads, 1947 - 1950

Document box 1; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Collection of paperwork, including reciepts, memberships applications, and letters, showcasing the establishment of the Northern Californian chapter of the American War Dads organization.

Ames, Sarah L., 1944-05-03

Document box 1; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Copy of letter written by Sarah Ames to Pauline De Maria discussing Mrs. De Maria's elgibility to join the Daughters of the American Revolution organization.

Andrew, James A., 1949-06-28 - 1949-07-10

Document box 1; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Request for recording at Fresno County of agreement between Sy Foster and Fresno Lodge No 186, I.O.O.F. for the upkeep of a local cemetary.

Arens, Richard, 1960-05-03

Document box 1; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Letter from House of Representatives regarding investigation into the U.S. Public Health, Education and Welfare agency.

Armstrong, George W., 1951-03-23 - 1951-04-20

Document box 1; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Foster and George W. Armstrong discussing impeachment of President Truman and books written by Armstrong.

Articles by various people, 1942-02-26

Document box 1; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Article written by Lewis O. Anderson discussing the dangers of communism and loss of freedom.

Associated Farmers of California, 1937-06-14 - 1937-07-12

Document box 1; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the Associated Farmers of California organization discussing the pamphlet titled "Treasonitis."

Association of Industrial Scientists, 1950-10

Document box 1; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Members bulletin for the month of October for the Association of Industrial Scientists.

Astrology, 1942-10-26

Document box 1; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Poster and advertisement for new age demonstrations from Hamid Bey and astrological predictions.

Astrology - Code

Document box 1; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Manuscript decoding anthropological text known as KRYPT.

Correspondence - B

Document box 2 (Text)

Barclay, Julian, 1959-06-12

Document box 2; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Julian Barclay and Charles Thomas discussing and individual named "Hare."

Barnes, Laura, 1956-11-15

Document box 2; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Letter from Sy Foster to Laura Barnes discussing his auto accident.

Barr, John U., 1958-10-28

Document box 2; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Letter from John Barr denying Sy Foster's request to add Barr to the Advisory Committee of his organization.

Baxter, Charles M., 1958-12-30

Document box 2; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Letter written to Sy Foster from Charles Baxter discussing the dangers of Communism and the United Nations.

Berkeley City Council - Fitch Robertson, Mayor, 1944-12-20

Document box 2; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Letter from Berkeley Mayor Fitch Robertson advising the community to peaceably accept the decisions of Western Defense Command regarding Japanese-Americans.

Better Business Bureau, 1956-07-13 - 1956-07-17

Document box 2; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence between the Oakland Better Business Bureau and Sy Foster regarding a proposed newspaper's ties to the First National Historical Genealogical Society.

Bible Numerics, 1961-09-25 - 1961-09-30

Document box 2; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Request of and receipt for literature from Ivan Panin from Bible Numerics organization as well as Ivan Panin's literature.

Biblical and Archaeological Research Foundation, 1958-07-18

Document box 2; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Letter to the Biblical and Archeaological Research Foundation discussing business ventures of the organization.

Blakeslee, Louise Rinckel - Died summer of 1960, 1942-02-16 - 1960-07-15

Document box 2; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Mr. and Mrs. Blakeslee discussing multiple day to day topics.

Blaska, Bessie M., 1958-06-26

Document box 2; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Letter to Sy Foster from Bessie Blaska discussing a local paper's petition for money standards being sent to Congress.

Blessing, William L., 1952-02-18 - 1962-02-28

Document box 2; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Reverend William Blessing discussing his religious devotion.

Bob, 1936-07-11 - 1959-11-17

Document box 2; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and "Bob" discussing business and religious topics.

Boon, Fred L., 1958-08-18 - 1958-09-16

Document box 2; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Fred Boon discussing registrations for the Constitution Party.

Bowman, Frank Lectures, 1940-10-17 - 1941-06-05

Document box 2; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Notes on Frank Bowman lectures discussing astrology and astrological signs.

Bradford, J. Ben

Document box 2; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Letter from Sy Foster discussing the Power of Attorney for the estate of J. Ben Bradford.

Braly, Colonel William C., 1961-03-11 - 1962-11-05

Document box 2; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and William Braly discussing politics in California and fighting communism.

Brameld, D., 1958-07-30

Document box 2; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Receipt and letter from The Francis Bacon Society thanking Foster for his monetary support.

British Secret Service Report, 1919-06-10 - 1939-10-13

Document box 2; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Booklets and pamphlets titled "British Secret Service Report" discussing what caused a depression in America.

Broenstrup, H. V., 1933-11-30 - 1946-07-18

Document box 2; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence and manuscripts discussing politics and anti-semitism.

Brookfield Publishing Co, 1951-09-19

Document box 2; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Letter from Sy Foster providing his lineage to be included in the book Marna Charta.

Brooks, Keith, 1939-11-22

Document box 2; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Pamphlets and open letters denouncing the work of Keith Brooks.

Brown, Edmund S., 1948-05-13 - 1961-03-01

Document box 2; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the office of California Governor Edmund Brown discussing interests in legislation.

Brown, Jim, 1956-12-28

Document box 2; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Jim Brown suggesting an alternative to requested materials from the First National Publishers, LTD.

Brumback, Oscar, 1943-03-17

Document box 2; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Correspondence and statement from Oscar Brumback discussing the importance of recent trial to the preservation of America.

Bump, George C., 1953-04-05

Document box 2; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence and a sample of writing from George Bump discussing religion and requesting notes.

Bunker, Walter D., 1935-03-19 - 1936-06-08

Document box 2; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Walter Bunker and Sy Foster discussing political and business topics.

Bunting, Earl, 1948-01-07

Document box 2; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Reply from Earl Bunting of O'Sullivan Rubber Corporation commending the manuscript sent by Sy Foster analyzing Communism.

Burch, Frederick R., 1941-03-25

Document box 2; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Fred Burch discussing Sy Foster's patents and problems he sees with the New Deal.

Bureau of National Affairs, 1938-10-19

Document box 2; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the Bureau of National Affairs discussing annual subscriptions to the "Labor Relations Reporter."

Burke, Edmund P., 1950-01-09 - 1953-04-02

Document box 2; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Edmund Burke discussing politics and business and including writings by Foster.

Burket, Henry E., 1959-04-03

Document box 2; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Henry Burket discussing the repair of Sy Foster's television and included pictures of the factory to refer future troubles.

A.M. Byers Co. - Alloy and Stainless Products, 1950-10-16

Document box 2; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Correspondence from A.M. Byers Company providing technical data on corrosion hazards of radiant heating.

Correspondence - C

Document box 3 (Text)

Calderwood, Mr., 1959-03-25

Document box 3; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence to a Mr. Calderwood from Sy Foster warning against being on the brink of an "abyss."

California Crusaders, 1938-03-17

Document box 3; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Pamphlets and writings from the California Crusaders organization discussing "The Alien Problem."

California Federation of Women's Clubs, 1946-05-31

Document box 3; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Adele to Sy Foster's wife Florence admiring her accomplishments as a mother and doting on their children.

California Society Sons of the Revolution, 1944-11-10 - 1962-11-14

Document box 3; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the California Society of the Sons of the American Revolution discussing rises in annual dues and reports of meetings.

California State Conference for the Preservation of National Sovereignty, Inc., 1950-11-19 - 1951-08-24

Document box 3; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence and open letters from Sy Foster addressing "Vigilant Americans" under the California State Conference for the Preservation of National Sovereignty, Inc. Also includes pamphlets from the Society of Mayflower Descendents.

California - Superior Court, 1944-07-27

Document box 3; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Court documents recording the case Calfiornia State Central Committee of the Prohibition Party vs. G.E. Wade (County Clerk), S.C. Wells (County Clerk), and Frank M. Jordan (Secretary of State).

Carto, Willis, 1954-09-03 - 1963-03-03

Document box 3; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Willis Carto discussing the writings of Sy Foster and political and religious topics.

Censorship, 1944-05-15

Document box 3; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Letter from Sy Foster to Minnie Sayers discussing a manuscript defending the threat of censorship.

Charlotte - Ridgeway, Co., 1960-10-26

Document box 3; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Charlotte discussing a friend moving to Arizona and sending copies of Sy Foster's book.

Chas - 511 3rd Street, Hayward, California, 1956-10-29

Document box 3; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Chas discussing cosmic science and a pamphlet titled "Academic Freedom" discussing spirituality.

Christian Fundamentals, 1962-04-01

Document box 3; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Ella Powell discussing interest in Sy Foster's book and including a copy of April 1 issue of Chirstian Fundamentals.

Citizens No Foreign War Coalition, Inc., 1941-08-27 - 1942-03-03

Document box 3; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Citizens No Foreign War Coalition, Inc. and Sy Foster discussing future meetings and the purchase of Foster's articles.

Colonial Wars, General Society of, 1953-03-12

Document box 3; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Branton Henderson of General Society of Colonial Wars discussing Sy Foster starting a branch of the organization in Nevada.

Committee for Political Unity, California, 1937-01-01

Document box 3; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Pamphlet produced by the California Committee for Political Unity discussing the committee's purpose and objectives.

Common Sense, 1953-04-17

Document box 3; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Articles and manuscripts titled Common Sense discussing anti-Semetic ideas on the U.S. economy.

Communism, 1937-10-21 - 1963-03-17

Document box 3; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Collection of articles, newspapers, and correspondence discussing Sy Foster's anti-Communist viewpoints.

Communism - data, writings, etc., 1937-07 - 1958-01-22

Document box 3; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Collection of pamphlets, articles, and court cases that discuss Sy Foster's anti-Communist ideas.

Communism in California - Schools, etc.

Document box 3; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Articles and pamphlets discussing the dangers of Communism in California schools.

Congress of Freedom, Inc., 1961-08-19

Document box 3; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence from George Thomas of The Congress of Freedom, Inc. discussing a dictatoral, socialist overthrow of the U.S. government.

Congressional Record, 1941-05-17 - 1941-07-21

Document box 3; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Copies of speeches given by members of the 77th Congress.

Constitution, 1960-09-23 - 1961-10-01

Document box 3; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and members of The Constitution Party of the United States discussing logistics and politics of the Constitution Party in the 1960s.

Constitution for a United States of the World

Document box 3; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Book titled "Peace on Earth" by Col. George W. Hardy discussing the creation of a world government to help promote world peace.

Constitution Party of California, 1953-08-26

Document box 3; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the Constitution Party of California discussing Congressmen who supported their party.

Constitution, proposed for the Republic of Mexico, 1936-04

Document box 3; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Manuscript outlining a new Constitution for Mexico that supports communism over capitalism.

Constitutional Government, 1938-02-01

Document box 3; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Pamphlets and correspondence from the Constitutional Government League discussing the importance of Constitutional rights and dangers of a world government.

Constitutional Money Advocate, 1939-12-01

Document box 3; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Magazine titled "Constitutional Money Advocate" that includes articles that discussed contemporary conservative economic views.

Constitutional Money Alliance, 1951-10-11

Document box 3; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the Constitutional Money Alliance discussing literature from the organization as well as writing samples.

Constitutional Money League of America, 1940-03-22 - 1944-10-04

Document box 3; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and members of the Constitutional Money League of America discussing work of the organization and including writing samples from the organization.

The Constitutionalists, 1944-03-11 - 1960-08-24

Document box 3; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Collection of articles and correspondence from Sy Foster from the office of "The Constitutionalists" discussing current political events.

The Constitutionalists, Con't., 1949-07 - 1955-04-24

Document box 3; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Correspondence and writing samples from Sy Foster from the office of The Constitutionalists organization.

Continental Congress News, 1946-08-04 - 1948-09-13

Document box 3; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and J. Thomas Howell of Continental Congress News discussing comments on an article that Sy Foster responded to.

Conway, 1962-08-16

Document box 3; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Correspondence from "Toni" discussing the architectural aspects of a house in Redondo Beach.

Coody, A.S., 1959-01-04 - 1960-02-05

Document box 3; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Archibald Coody requesting a copy of Coody's article included in the South Hayward News.

Copp, Jr., Andrew J., 1951-04-25

Document box 3; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Andrew Copp, Jr. confirming his late receipt of a letter from Sy Foster and hope to hold a meeting and discuss idea addressed in the letter.

Copyright and Patent Laws and Regulations, 1962-02-10

Document box 3; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Copyright law pamphlet and correspondence between the U.S. Copyright office and Sy Foster discussing the renewal of copyright for the book "Lincoln Money Martyred."

Copyright Office - Library of Congress, 1962-10-09

Document box 3; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the Library of Congress that includes paperwork and instructions for copyrighting books.

Cosmic Rays (Vibrations)

Document box 3; Folder 37 (Text)

General

Manuscript discussing "the color scheme of the spiritual world."

Cosmic Science Church, 1957-02-07 - 1963-02-12

Document box 3; Folder 38 (Text)

General

Correspondence addressed to Sy Foster discussing his book "Why Another Church" and his First National Cosmic Science Church.

Cottrell, Jr., Leonard S., 1959-05-13 - 1961-04-06

Document box 3; Folder 39 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Russell Sage Foundation discussing a future publishing date of "The Foundation Directory."

Correspondence - D

Document box 4 (Text)

Dall, Curtis B., 1960-07-30 - 1962-01-06

Document box 4; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Curtis B. Dall discussing desalination and the dangers of an International Bank.

Daughters of the American Revolution, 1950-08-28 - 1952-02-14

Document box 4; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster discussing the political importance of the Daughters of the Revolution and the importance of maintaining family lineage.

Davis, Clara B., 1951-03-17 - 1954-07-28

Document box 4; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Clara Davis discussing communist Chinese restaurants and local marriages and lineages.

de Aryan, C. Leon, 1960-09-02 - 1961-03-21

Document box 4; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence from C. Leon de Aryan discussing editing notes about Jesus' use of "parabels."

Deatherage, Geo. E., 1937-08-05 - 1940-05-22

Document box 4; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Geo Deatherage discussing organizations Sy Foster has endorsed as well as his booklet "Treasonitis."

Deflation Exposed, 1931-09-13

Document box 4; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Magazine titled "Deflation Exposed" discussing economics of the Great Depression and ideas on the cause.

Delanoy, William C., 1948-04-22 - 1953-03-29

Document box 4; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Senator Knowland discussing Foster's son's life insurance account and discussions of meeting with a local War Dads organization.

Democracy, 1939-12-07 - 1940-04-18

Document box 4; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Correspondence and pamphlets from the Friends of Democracy organization discussing the anti-Christian and fascists views of Hitler and some other organizations.

Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, 1960-02-06 - 1960-03-17

Document box 4; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare discussing the administration of flourides in public drinking water including pamphlets and articles on the subject.

DePugh, Robert B., 1962-07-08 - 1962-08-22

Document box 4; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Robert DePugh titled "Minutemen" discussing freedoms and "international communist conspiracies."

Detective and Criminologist William J. Otts, 1938-07-29

Document box 4; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence from William Otts discussing a meeting with the National Organization Committee.

Developmental Reading Clinic, 1962-11-21

Document box 4; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Blank piece of paper with envelope from the Developmental Reading Clinic.

De Vries, Arthur G., 1943-04-14 - 1957-09-18

Document box 4; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Arthur De Vries discussing political topics such as the power of Congress to coin money.

Dillon, C. Raymond, 1960-07-25

Document box 4; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence from C. Raymond Dillon providing his assistance in preparing certificates for the First National Spirit of Freedom Crusade.

Dodd, Norman, 1959-03-23 - 1960-12-29

Document box 4; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Norman Dodd discussing Foster's receipt of the book "The Constitutional Crisis" and the problems of hatred between the North and South in the U.S.

Dolwig, Richard J., 1962-03-19

Document box 4; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Richard Dolwig inviting Sy Foster to a meeting at his office to discuss desalinization of seawater.

Donner, Olive C., 1944-11-10 - 1951-01-14

Document box 4; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Olive Donner discussing Foster's ideas on the dangers of a World Government and political problems.

Donihue, Leon, 1936-07-11

Document box 4; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Leon Donihue apologizing for his absence from a meeting in Oakland.

Donnelly, Dr. Leo Charles, 1957-11-25 - 1957-12-18

Document box 4; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Leo Donnelly discussing the First National Spirit of Freedom Crusade and inviting Dr. Donnelly to join as an affliate of the organization.

Dorr, E.P., 1936-05-22 - 1941-02-18

Document box 4; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and E.P. Dorr discussing the finding of cave entrances in the Los Angeles area.

Dwinell, Olive Cushing, 1948-12-06

Document box 4; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Olive Dwinell discussing the needs of veterans and including articles from Dwinell discussing economics.

Correspondence - E - F

Document box 5 (Text)

East Oakland Senate, 1935-02-20

Document box 5; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Pamphlet for a forum sponsored by the East Oakland Senate for discussing local to federal politics.

Economic Problems, 1940-02 - 1940-06-20

Document box 5; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Articles from Albert LeRoy discussing threats to economic free enterprise.

Economic Warfare, 1942-04-11

Document box 5; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mrs. Young, including articles and advertisements, discussing the Board of Economic Warfare and impeachment of Vice President Wallace.

Economy - The Voice of Plenocracy, 1935-01 - 1938-06

Document box 5; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Collection of pamphlets and newsletters discussing plenocracy.

Editorials, 1941-02-02 - 1945-12-17

Document box 5; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Editorials written by Sy Foster with notes discussing contemporary socio-economic issues.

Editor, 1942-01-28 - 1960-08-15

Document box 5; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and J.P. Hall, the editor of the California Mining Journal, discussing sabotage in the war production effort.

Edmonds, Charles C., 1962-08-08 - 1962-08-23

Document box 5; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Charles Edmonds discussing interest in one of Sy Foster's publications.

Edmondson Libel Case, 1936

Document box 5; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Pamphlet discussing major points of the Edmondson libel case.

Edmundson Publications, 1936-01-02 - 1940-10-10

Document box 5; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Lists of Edmundson publications spanning between 1936 and 1940.

Education, 1937-12 - 1962-04-17

Document box 5; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Articles and pamphlets discussing the importance of education to countering "-isms."

Einstein, Albert, 1946-12-11

Document box 5; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Albert Einstein, including a pamphlet, discussing the dangers and responsibilities associated with newly discovered atomic energy.

Election Campaign

Document box 5; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Application for endorsement of Sy Foster as a candidate for Assemblymen from the 13th Assembly District of California.

Elections, 1938-07-25 - 1950-04-01

Document box 5; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence, articles, and questionnaire concerning an election in California in which Sy Foster participated.

Election Campaign - Newspaper Clippings, 1944-09-29 - 1948-05-30

Document box 5; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Collection of newspaper clippings focusing on elections Sy Foster helped or took part in.

Ellison, T. W., 1936-05-05 - 1962-09-17

Document box 5; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and T.W. Ellison discussing books either had read and current political events.

Emery, Sarah Elizabeth Van De Vort, 1888

Document box 5; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Copy of book written by Sarah Elizabeth Van De Vort Emery titled Seven Financial Conspiracies.

Evans, Alonzo G., 1946-10-21 - 1946-12-31

Document box 5; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Alonzo Evans and Earl Southard discussing the price for printing Sy Foster's magazine "The Constitutionalists."

Fack, Manuela, 1955-10-01 - 1957-11-12

Document box 5; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Manuela Fack asking how she may be able to publish her late husbands work on translating a book by Austrian Otto Valentin titled "The Conquest of Totalitarianism."

Falkenberg, Charles V., 1957-11-04 - 1960-10-27

Document box 5; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Charles Falkenberg discussing problems with the president gaining more power over Congress.

Farmers' Holiday Association, 1935-04-16 - 1938-10

Document box 5; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Arthur Cameron of the Farmers' Holiday Association discussing articles written by Foster and including a copy of The Rural Observer magazine.

Farmer's Independent Council of America

Document box 5; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Collection of leaflets created by the Farmer's Independence Council of America warning against "collectivism" associated with the New Deal.

Federation for Constitutional Government, 1958-10-13

Document box 5; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the Federation for Constitutional Government acknowledging Sy Foster's letter to the Chairman, John Barr.

Fickes, T. D., 1961-07-28

Document box 5; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Annie Fickes requesting a copy of an article titled "United Evangelical Action" and a pamphlet from The Patrick Henry League.

Fisher, Edward L., 1953-03-05

Document box 5; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Edward Fisher discussing meeting when Sy Foster visited Chicago.

Fisher, Elsie, 1962-03-02

Document box 5; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Elsie Fisher discussing the dangers of Internationalists and including a clipping comparing Roman Catholicism to Russian Communism

Flesche, Clarence T., 1962-12-1

Document box 5; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Clarence Flesche requesting a copy of a poem from Sy Foster.

Forbes, Andrew A., 1950-10-25

Document box 5; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mary Forbes from the Daughters of the American Revolution commending Sy Foster for creating a conference discussing the Threat of World Government.

Ford, Henry, 1941-11-14

Document box 5; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Correspondence to Henry Ford discussing the importance of the work Sy Foster was doing for business with the U.S. government.

Foreign Info Booklets, 1942-09 - 1951-01-05

Document box 5; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Booklets warning against foreigners and immigrants entering the United States.

The Forum, 1944-10-17 - 1955-11-18

Document box 5; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and J.J. Kuehner discussing Sy Foster's The First National Forum newspaper with copies of The Forum included.

Founders and Patriots of America, 1948-11-01 - 1956-09-07

Document box 5; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the Order of the Founders and Patriots of America discussing setting up a branch of the organization in the San Francisco bay area.

Fronk, Glen, 1938-04-04

Document box 5; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Collection of newspaper clippings discussing financial news and issues.

Fravel, H., 1961-05-15

Document box 5; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Correspondence between H. Fravel and American Mercury discussing where to reach the magazine "The Answer" via an article written by Stephen Paulsen.

Freedom Creed

Document box 5; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Multiple copies of "The Spirit of Freedom Creed" pledging allegiance to preservation of American freedoms.

Fuller, Sara, 1959-08-10

Document box 5; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sara Fuller including a pamphlet discussing President Eisenhower's lack of "change" that was promised while running for president.

Furniss, Robert M., 1955-09-27

Document box 5; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Robert Furniss discussing an American "money problem" and creating a more honest money system.

Correspondence - G

Document box 6 (Text)

Gale, William P., 1959-07-19 - 1959-08-30

Document box 6; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence from William Gale discussing the importance of the work Sy Foster is doing and certifying that Gale is a member of the Constitution Party in California.

Galloway, Clark, 1943-04-16 - 1943-04-19

Document box 6; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Clark Galloway of the California State Council of Defense discussing Foster's plan to send mobile canning units throughout the State to support canning foods during wartime.

Genealogy, 1939-01-31 - 1961-07-09

Document box 6; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Collection of correspondence, paperwork, and reciepts detailing the creation of the First National Historical Genealogical Society by Sy Foster.

Genealogy (Con't), 1935-08-08 - 1962-04

Document box 6; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Collection of correspondence, articles, and documents detailing Sy Foster's search into personal and other's genealogy.

Gennett, Eva, 1961-02-15 - 1963-02-21

Document box 6; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Eva Gennett and Sy Foster discussing articles written by Sy Foster.

Gentile American Defense Union, 1939-06-28 - 1939-07-10

Document box 6; Folder 6 (Text)

General

An open letter and flyer describing the objective of the Gentile American Defense Union to defend gentile Americans against Jewish "racial and religious hatreds."

Geology, 1939-09-14

Document box 6; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence with attorney Art Jeffers discussing the First National Geological Survey Foundation, Ltd. including a report on the foundation.

Geophysics, 1941

Document box 6; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Instructions and terms for geophysical exploration, survey, and reporting.

Gerchsheimer, Karl, 1959-06-22 - 1961-05-22

Document box 6; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Karl Gerchsheimer discussing desalinization projects and socio-economic research of Sy Foster.

Gibbons, J.M., 1953-02-10 - 1953-02-16

Document box 6; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the United States Department of the Interior discussing the possibility of purchasing Angel Island.

Gillaspie, Roy E., 1958-06-04

Document box 6; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Roy Gillaspie of the Soldiers of the Cross discussing personal events and meeting when Sy Foster next visits Los Angeles.

Glenn, M.G., 1942-02-22 - 1942-07-24

Document box 6; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and M.G. Glenn and articles discussing portable food processing units.

Golden, K.E., 1961-06-17 - 1961-07-15

Document box 6; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and K.E. Golden discussing legal aspects of going into the mining business.

Golden West Social Club Chain Letter

Document box 6; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Chain letter describing events taking place within the Golden West Social Club.

Government, 1939-11-13 - 1942-09-30

Document box 6; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Collection of government correspondence and documents in which the government is accused of multiple crimes against the people of the United States.

Government, California, 1935-02-04 - 1955-05-26

Document box 6; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence from members of the California Legistlature discussing bills being pushed through and a copy of a "California Emancipation Proclamation" and lists of senators that voted in favor of aid to Communist countries.

Government Printing Office, 1942-06-01 - 1942-09-08

Document box 6; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to the Government Printing Office requesting copies of bulletins and information on mineral deposits.

Gray, Robert, 1958-06-04 - 1961-01-12

Document box 6; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Robert Gray discussing Gray's entrance into Highland Hospital and Foster's actions to help him.

Guild, Busey and Guild, 1957-01-25 - 1962-06-07

Document box 6; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Clark Guild discussing the dissolution of the First National Taxpayers Research and Equalization League and eventual the two's friendship.

Correspondence - H

Document box 7 (Text)

Haase, R. W., 1959-09-07 - 1962-01-15

Document box 7; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence from R. W. Haase requesting copies of the poem "I'm Tired" by Sy Foster and a pamphlet for the Constitution Party.

Halliburton, Maurine, 1959-04-09 - 1959-04-18

Document box 7; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Maurine Halliburton of The American Mercury requesting permission to reprint a cartoon used in South Hayward News.

Hammond, Mrs. Arthur G, 1951-04-24

Document box 7; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mrs. Arthur Hammond requesting copies of some of Sy Foster's manuscripts and including a leaflet titled "The Genocide Treaty."

Hare, Donald E., 1959-06-04 - 1959-07-15

Document box 7; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Donald Hare discussing the success of Foster's Desalination Program and their work on the preservation of the United States government.

Hare, Donald E. (Con't), 1959-05-20 - 1959-08-18

Document box 7; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Donald Hare discussing political events and business ventures the two were involved in together.

Harold, W. H., 1961-01-08 - 1961-05-15

Document box 7; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and W. H. Harold discussing a book borrowing service from Foster and possible future retirement homes for "Americans."

Harris, Joseph P., 1948-05-04

Document box 7; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Joseph Harris, a professor of political science at U.C. Berkeley, requesting Sy Foster to review his recently written article and provide any notes.

Harris, Sidney D., 1955-09-20

Document box 7; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Advertisement from Sidney D. Harris for the selling of stamp collections.

Health Research, Mokelumne Hill, California, 1956-05 - 1959-08-29

Document box 7; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Dr. Wilborn discussing publishing discussed work and pamphlets and articles discussing the uses of Melasol and the problems of Communism.

Heisey, Paul W., 1949-03-25

Document box 7; Folder 10 (Text)

General

A membership record card from Paul Heisey for the Oakland branch of the American War Dads organization.

Hill, E. P., 1944-01-30

Document box 7; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence from E. P. Hill praising Sy Foster's work for Christian "forces."

Hill, H. G., 1946-08-29 - 1946-10-03

Document box 7; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and H. G. Hill discussing problems of unconstitutional procedures being performed by the government.

History, 1945

Document box 7; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Flyer describing a redwood tree's lenght of life compared to world history promoting San Francisco Peace Conference and the amount of trees still standing in Humboldt County.

Hitler's Biography, 1938-12-02

Document box 7; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Newspaper clippings and articles discussing the life and speeches of Adolf Hitler around 1938.

Holcomb, H., 1960-10-19

Document box 7; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence from H. Holcomb requesting a subscription to the "Independent" magazine.

Holman, Bruce, 1959-06-30

Document box 7; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Bruce Holman remarking that Sy Foster's reply to a recent article was "off base."

Holmes, Mrs. E. D., 1956-12-04 - 1961-07-10

Document box 7; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Mrs. E. D. Holmes discussing possible sources from newspaper clippings and looking into personal lineage.

Holt, Norris B., 1951-08-21

Document box 7; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Norris B. Holt requesting copies of the article "Constitutional Liberties Endangered by World Government Proposals" and responding to a questionnaire about an amendment to the California Constitution.

Home Builders of America, 1948-06-18

Document box 7; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence, paperwork, and flyers from the Home Builders of America, sponsored by American War Dads organization, discussing solutions to housing problems.

Honest Money Founders, 1938-05-31 - 1944-01-03

Document box 7; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the Honest Money Founders and pamphlets discussing U.S. economic problems stemming from World War 2

Horne, W. Frank, 1962-04-07

Document box 7; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and W. Frank Horne requesting copies of the South Hayward News for the Constitution Party of Washington state.

House of Sun, 1939-07-15

Document box 7; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence and writings discussing "The House of Sun" and the Sun as a Supreme God.

Housing

Document box 7; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Newsletters written by the Citizen Voters Unity Council discussing housing issues in the San Francisco area.

How to Organize a Presinct Committee

Document box 7; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Article discussing how to put together a committee for the First National Non-Partisan Progressive Alliance.

Hubbard, Mrs. Martha C., 1958-12-18

Document box 7; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Martha Hubbard representing Mothers of America organization claiming the press suppressed the information that she had included in her letter.

Hudson, Charles B., 1962-01-29

Document box 7; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Charles Hudson discussing a recent article on Dr. Fred Schwarz in the South Hayward News and including an expose Hudson had written on Dr. Schwarz.

Hyde, Kaye, 1951-10-12

Document box 7; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Kaye Hyde providing a blank document to submit his manuscript ot Exposition Press, Inc.

Correspondence - I - K

Document box 8 (Text)

IBM, 1961-11-13 - 1962-08-23

Document box 8; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Reciepts from purchases from International Business Machines Corporation (IBM).

Ide, Sr., S. C., 1955-10-20 - 1956-06-23

Document box 8; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and S. C. Ide, Sr. of the Independence Foundation, Inc. discussing the use of cooperative enterprise to create a nation-wide movement.

Individualist, The, 1939-11-02 - 1940-01-05

Document box 8; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Bulletins from Chas. Phillips to the readers of The Individualist discussing "leftist elements of the New Deal."

Industrial Defense Association, Inc., 1938-09-29

Document box 8; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Edward Hunter denying Sy Foster's request to work in cooperation, siting a lack of knowledge of Foster.

Informal Committee of Correspondents, 1961-08-21

Document box 8; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Everett Ridley Taylor to Forence Foster addressed to members of the Informal Committee of Correspondents discussing President John F. Kennedy's connection to religion.

Ingersoll, Jr., Winchester F., 1957-12-28

Document box 8; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Winchester Ingersoll, Jr. discussing Sy Foster's proposed amendments and ideas of forming a third party.

International Money, 1932-06-26

Document box 8; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Article discussing an idea by Charles Chaplin to form an international currency to help Germany pay their World War One reperations.

James, E. H., 1946-10-10

Document box 8; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Correspondence from E. H. James discussing disillusion with U.S. democracy and including an article from The Word discussing the problems with religion in America.

Jesuits, The

Document box 8; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Notes by Sy Foster discussing the history of the Jesuit sect of the Catholic Church.

Jews, 1937-11-27 - 1957-10-13

Document box 8; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Pamphlets, leaflets, newspapers, and correspondence discussing the danger Jews pose to the American people.

Jobs in California

Document box 8; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Business card promoting the magazine "Jobs in California" discussing employment in the local area.

Joslyn, Mrs. Case, 1960-02-24

Document box 8; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Charlotte Joslyn advising on physicians and requesting copies of Sy Foster's book "Why Another Church?"

Johnson, Byron L., 1960-01-27

Document box 8; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Representative Byron Johnson discussing his interest in clean drinking water.

Johnson, D. V., 1940-05-18 - 1962-12-08

Document box 8; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and D. V. Johnson discussing copies of the book "The Secret World Government" by General Spiridovich and Sy Foster's distrust in polio shots.

John, Jess R., 1957-04-26

Document box 8; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Jess John requesting the return of his 35MM camera that had been borrowed by Sy Foster.

Johnson, Inez, 1955-12-05 - 1960-08-05

Document box 8; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Mrs. Inez Johnson requesting subscriptions to multiple newspapers headed by Foster.

Johnson, Inez (Con't), 1937-05-27 - 1963-07-10

Document box 8; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Inez Johnson discussing political topics and the South Hayward News.

Jones, Archibald D., 1945-07-02

Document box 8; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Archibald Jones discussing Sy Foster's petition sent to congress.

Kabbalah, 1938-02

Document box 8; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Article "The Kabbalah" written by Robert Dean as part of "American Astrology" discussing Jewish laws.

Kassens, David W., 1946-08-16

Document box 8; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence, articles, and pamphlets from David Kassens discussing a post World War Two world government.

Kaub, Verne P., 1951-01-26

Document box 8; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence and pamphlets from Verne Kaub of the American Council of Christian Laymen discussing the organization's purpose.

Keep America Committee, 1950-10-22 - 1960-02-24

Document box 8; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the Keep America Committee referring to themselves sarcastically as "crackpots" and commending Sy Foster's South Hayward News.

Keeping the Record Straight, 1957-05-25 - 1958-09-02

Document box 8; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Edith Essig and copies of newsletters titled "Keeping the Record Straight" discussing affronts to the Christian religion.

Kimmel, J. S., 1955-03-25

Document box 8; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Correspondence from J. S. Kimmel of the Republic Electric Company to Sy Foster discussing money needed to publish articles written by Kimmel.

Kinney, Marie J., 1962-02-27

Document box 8; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Marie Kinney with a list of names of other women for Mrs. Foster to contact.

Kiplinger Washington Agency, The, 1938-02-12

Document box 8; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Correspondence from The Kiplinger Washington Agency discussing current events in U.S. politics.

Klint, Charles, 1960-06-30 - 1960-07-15

Document box 8; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Charles Klint commending Foster on his written work and requesting subscription to the South Hayward News.

Knights of Lincoln, 1939-11-27

Document box 8; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Correspondence to Chas Campbell of the Knights of Lincoln discussing Sy Foster possibly stepping down from his position with the organization.

Knutson, Andie L., 1961-04-14

Document box 8; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Andie Knutson of the University of California discussing the credentials of Dr. John Kirscht.

Koeppler, John L., 1932-01-29 - 1963-11-26

Document box 8; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and John Koeppler discussing political motives in support of veterans.

Kuppers, Mrs. Herman J., 1960-09-12

Document box 8; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mrs. Herman Kuppers discussing Sy Foster's fluoridation battle in recent local government.

Koester, W. M., 1942-01-17

Document box 8; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and W. Koester discussing the return of money for some copies of articles by Foster.

Correspondence - L - M

Document box 9 (Text)

Lake, 1936-07-12

Document box 9; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence to Mr. Lake discussing Sy Foster's work to send a report on tax bills to the California State Legislature.

Larsen, E. A., 1955-03-29 - 1955-04-04

Document box 9; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence from E. A. Larsen to Sy Foster discussing the contents of a circulating article by Foster.

Larson, Mrs. James, 1963-01-29 - 1963-02-02

Document box 9; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Mrs. James Larson requesting use of articles published in The South Hayward News.

Law

Document box 9; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Copies of articles from Harvard Law School titled "Intelligence Fragments" discussing people or groups that may have been involved with communism.

Lectures - Notes on Frank Bowman Lecture, 1939-09-28 - 1940-10-17

Document box 9; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Extensive notes by Sy Foster on lectures given by Frank Bowman about the Earth's crust.

Lem-mon, Tom, 1949-02-21 - 1951-05-01

Document box 9; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Tom Lem-mon discussing receipts and bills for the War Dads organization.

Libel - Damages

Document box 9; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Copy of court proceedings regarding a complaint of libel between Sumner Duncan Dodge and Arnold Gingrich, Editor of "KEN" magazine.

Liberation, 1940-01-11 - 1940-01-30

Document box 9; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and G. W. Hardy discussing Foster's criticism of the Amendment to the Constitution of the International Union included.

Liberators, 1935-05-22 - 1957-10-06

Document box 9; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence regarding the Liberators and copies of the Oath of Allegiance and Secrecy to the organization.

Liberty, 1934-10-07

Document box 9; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Copy of a page from the San Francisco Examiner discussing The New Deal and future problems between Germany and the U.K.

Liberty Party Headquarters, 1932-04-22

Document box 9; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Article distributed by the Liberty Party Headquarters discussing "suppressed secrets of the Depression."

Lomba, A. Q., 1950-07-31 - 1956-12-08

Document box 9; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and A. Q. Lomba discussing business of the Bradford estate.

Loughborough, S. F., 1940-09-12

Document box 9; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence to S. F. Loughborough discussing Sy Foster's recent receipt and enjoyment of Loughborough's text.

Lydon, James, 1962-04-19

Document box 9; Folder 15 (Text)

General

A copy of an article sent and written by James Lydon titled "The Bankers Front" discussing the dangers of communism in U.S. government.

Lynch, Ernest E.

Document box 9; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Article distributed by the Ernest E. Lynch Foundation titled "Poetic Justice?" discussing flouridation of the San Francisco water system.

McCarran, Hon. Pat, 1945-06-20

Document box 9; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Correspondence to Senator McCarran discussing phrasing discovered in material that was a "grasp for power."

MacDonald, D. J., 1962-04-08 - 1962-08-25

Document box 9; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and D. J. MacDonald discussing unconstitutional procedures of the American government.

McIntire, Carl, 1961-07-26 - 1961-08-07

Document box 9; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Carl McIntire requesting monetary help in his support of Christianity.

McKnight, Grace, 1961-07-20

Document box 9; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Grace McKnight discussing a talk given by a former Stalin agent about a possible communist revolution in the U.S.

Mardock, R. C., 1962-07-23 - 1962-08-12

Document box 9; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence from R. C. Mardock requesting copies of the South Hayward News and information on the Anti-Defamation League and Illumanti.

Masonic Lodge, 1962-08

Document box 9; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Articles and pamphlets discussing the Masonic Order in San Francisco and its anti-communist stand.

McArthur, Douglas, 1941-05-21 - 1953-02-12

Document box 9; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence, leaflets, and pictures discussing the creation of a "Spirit of Freedom" monument in Oakland, California.

McFadden, Hon. Louis T., 1932-06-10 - 1934-01-31

Document box 9; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Copies of speeches given by Louis McFadden in the House of Representatives.

McFate Lectures, 1939-10

Document box 9; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Notes from lectures on "Jewish heritage" and a copy of the Angora Journal monthly magazine.

McGaffey, Mrs. Herbert F., 1962-09-20

Document box 9; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mrs. McGaffey requesting more information on the South Hayward News.

McKibbon, E. C., 1946-09-15

Document box 9; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Correspondence to E. C. McKibbon from Sy Foster discussing and including McKibbon's open letter to President Harry Truman discussing the "money racket" of the national debt.

McMillen, Frances B., 1959-02-04

Document box 9; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Frances McMillen discussing personal life and the involvement of the Daughters of the American Revolution in U.S. politics.

Magruder, Kenneth Dann, 1946-08-07 - 1955-01-16

Document box 9; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and his cousin Kenneth Magruder and articles discussing politics and the defense of American peoples' sovereignty.

Correspondence - M

Document box 10 (Text)

Medium, 1943-12-18 - 1944-07-04

Document box 10; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and L. W. discussing where to find a medium in Los Angeles and borrowing the book Spirit Teachings by Stainton Moses.

Middleton, H., 1962-07-08 - 1962-12-14

Document box 10; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence from H. Middleton requesting support from Sy Foster by advertising a public meeting for anti-Semetic ideology.

Militant Christian Patriots, 1937-05-01

Document box 10; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Collection of newspapers and leaflets published by the Militant Christian Patriots organization discussing anti-Semetic ideologies

Miller, Albert P., 1935-04-13 - 1935-04-16

Document box 10; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Albert Miller requesting information on "aryan development."

Miller, George P., 1958-07-30 - 1961-12-15

Document box 10; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence from George Miller thanking Sy Foster for his help during Miller's primary campaign.

Miller, James W., 1944-10-17 - 1944-10-21

Document box 10; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and James Miller discussing facing problems in fighting for financial freedom.

Miller, William J. G., 1959-09-20

Document box 10; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence from William Miller requesting if Sy Foster knew of any publishers that would be willing to publish his "controversial" manuscript on money.

Mining - Minerals, 1937-01-03 - 1950-11-01

Document box 10; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and multiple organizations and articles discussing mineral deposits Foster was interested in.

Misc, 1933-10-10 - 1982-11-18

Document box 10; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Collection of pamphlets, advertisements, and articles discussing multiple topics such as Republican candidates in the upcoming 1950 election or the Freemasons.

Moffett, George M., 1941-05-14

Document box 10; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Correspondence from George Moffett discussing difficulties with finding magnesium metal.

Money (See also: Economy), 1926 - 1958-10-27

Document box 10; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence, pamphlets, and articles discussing economics in the United States.

Money (Con't), 1939-10-09 - 1940-07-24

Document box 10; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Manuscripts and correspondence from Paul Cowles discussing the dangers facing the U.S. Constitution and Christianity in America.

Money Question, 1933-10-28 - 1933-12-05

Document box 10; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence from S. Tideman and Sy Foster discussing the money question and "the economic debacle."

Money Racket, The, 1932-05-01

Document box 10; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Copy of an article titled "The Money Racket" discussing the law of money science through letters from an Internationl Banker to his son, distributed by the First National Society.

Monson, Philip E. J., 1954-05-05 - 1956-10-08

Document box 10; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Philip Monson discussing political, economic, and racio-religious research and books on the topics in circulation.

Morrison, Briley, 1962-06-28 - 1962-12-12

Document box 10; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Receipts and flyers from the John S. Mosby Academy in Front Royal, Virginia as well as correspondence from Briley Morrison, Business Coordinator of the institution.

Moseley, Major-General George Van Horn, 1938-12-29 - 1940

Document box 10; Folder 16 (Text)

General

A booklet of speeches and writings by Major-General George Van Horn Moseley titled "American Patriot" discussing anti-Communist rhetoric and patriotism in America.

Musso, Mrs. Vincent J., 1961-10-30

Document box 10; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mrs. Vincent Musso to The South Hayward News requesting information on a new Superintendent of Schools that came from Hayward.

Mullett, Dr. Clarence N., 1959-05-27

Document box 10; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence and money order from Dr. Clarence Mullett for registration and application to organize cosmic science center under the First National Cosmic Science Church.

Mutz, Walter D., 1951-09-09

Document box 10; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Walter D. Mutz discussing creating a new charter for an organization with the help of the local Daughters of the American Revolution.

Correspondence - Ma

Document box 11 (Text)

Maguire, Russell, 1956-08-24 - 1961-10-09

Document box 11; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence, articles, and newspaper clippings from Russell Maguire discussing business at The American Mercury and requesting articles.

Malcolm, J. A., 1945-12-21 - 1956-09-12

Document box 11; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence from J. A. Malcolm discussing business withing the War Dads organization.

Mankind United, 1936-06-12 - 1941-06-27

Document box 11; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Pamphlets, flyers, and paperwork for the "Mankind United" organization created in support of The International Registration Bureau.

Mann, Howard H., 1956-05-19

Document box 11; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Howard Mann discussing shaping local public opinion with the articles included in his letter.

Marshall, Arch B., 1962-06-27

Document box 11; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Arch Marshall discussing his and Sy Foster's complementary viewpoints on the Federal Reserve System.

Marshall Messages, 1928-11-01 - 1942-02-13

Document box 11; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Group messages transcribed from Emoah, Ida H. Marshall discussing and quoting Biblical verses and scripture as well as cosmic prophecy.

Marshall Messages (Group A), 1939-09-29 - 1940-06-14

Document box 11; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Copies of lessons by Ida Marshall discussing spirituality and cosmic messages and prophecies taught using Christianity.

Marshall Messages (Group B), 1939-05-31 - 1940-06-18

Document box 11; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Copies of lessons by Ida Marshall discussing spirituality and cosmic messages and prophecies taught using Christianity (Continued from Group A).

Masons, 1950-08

Document box 11; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster discussing the changing of publisher for the freemason magazine Fellowship with an included copy as well as a mailing list and an article titled "The Masonic Lost World" by George V. Tudhope.

Mathewson, H. L., 1951-01-16 - 1951-05-28

Document box 11; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Lewis Mathewson, Sy Foster, and Seymour Korman of the Chicago Tribune discussing information about the California State Conference for the Preservation of National Sovereignty organization for a story by the Chicago Tribune.

Meese, Jr., Edwin, 1949-11-01 - 1949-11-04

Document box 11; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence between the American War Dads organization and the Veteran Hospital's Christmas Committee discussing possible contributions to the Christmas Committee for the year.

Melchizedek, The Order of

Document box 11; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Article describing and explaining the rituals of the Order of Melchizedek.

Correspondence - N - O

Document box 12 (Text)

N. B. K., 1961-06-18

Document box 12; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence from N. B. K. discussing Lady Epton and the International United Nations Church League as well as "Spiritualist Principles" being used by religious organizations.

Nami, 1955-06-06

Document box 12; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Article by Severh Street discussing the policies and aims of the NAMI.

National Arbitration Association, 1924-02-05 - 1931-03-20

Document box 12; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Paperwork relating to the business of the National Arbitration Association organization.

National Constitutional Party, 1946-05-07 - 1946-05-16

Document box 12; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the National Constitutional Party requesting copies of "The Bretton Woods Conspiracy" by Foster for circulation as well as a copy of the article.

National Home Library Foundation

Document box 12; Folder 5 (Text)

General

A list of new publications published by The National Home Library Foundation in Washington, D. C.

National Organization Committee, 1938-07-26

Document box 12; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the National Organization Committee discussing business and values of the organization and recruiting for the organization.

National Research Bureau, 1960-06-10

Document box 12; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the National Research Bureau requesting support from James Alessi for M. B. Curtis running for President with The Constitution Party.

National Directory, 1962-01-06 - 1962-02-22

Document box 12: Folder 8 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Alert Americans Association requestiong copies of the First National Directory.

National Farmers Holiday Association Monetary Committee

Document box 12; Folder 9 (Text)

General

A report written by the Monetary Committee of the National Farmers' Holiday Association discussing their investigation into credit and money reform.

National Monetary Congress, 1957-11-09

Document box 12; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Application for credentials for the meeting of the National Monetary Congress that requires pledging allegiance to the United States.

National Party

Document box 12; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Pamphlet discussing proposals for new forms of legal tender for the United States to be voted on in an upcoming election.

National Society, Daughters of the American Revolution, 1959-04-28

Document box 12; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mary Erb, the National Chairman of the National Society of the Daughters of the American Revolution discussing her gratitude for the recognition of her work by Sy Foster.

Nevada, 1941-08-19 - 1954-06-21

Document box 12; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the State of Nevada discussing brands on record and possible illegitimacy of a veteran friend as well as clippings from Nevada newspapers.

New Deal, Data, etc

Document box 12; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Hand-written notes on the properties and data on the American New Deal.

New York Society of the Order of the Founders and Patriots of America, 1950-10-20

Document box 12; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the New York branch of the Order of the Founders and Patriots of America announcing the first meeting of the year and the program for the meeting.

Newington, John C., 1958-05-19 - 1958-06-09

Document box 12; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence from John Newington discussing the role of the Board of Trustees at Harvard and Columbia including an article about the subject from the American Mercury Magazine.

Newspaper Clippings, 1948-07-22

Document box 12; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Newspaper clipping stories about horders with "untidy" houses with hand-written notes on the subject.

Newspapers, 1940-05-10 - 1961-12-29

Document box 12; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence and receipts discussing the business of newspapers organized by Sy Foster.

Neylan, John Francis, 1958-08-12

Document box 12; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence from John Neylan discussing the South Hayward News and sending condolences for Sy Foster and his wife's illness.

Nichilson, C. H., 1958-06-26

Document box 12; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence from C. H. Nicholson discussing the politics of President Franklin Roosevelt.

Nixon, Richard, 1951-02-28

Document box 12; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Senator Richard Nixon replying to Sy Foster's letter discussing World Federalism.

No Third Term, 1938-09-27

Document box 12; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the No Third Term Volunteer Committee as well as a pamphlet discussing the efforts of the committee to keep Presidents from being able to serve a third term in office.

Nordskog, Andrae, 1933-12-16 - 1962-10-04

Document box 12; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence, receipts and pamphlets from Andrae Nordskog discussing politics and religion.

Occult Interpretation of the Book of Revelation

Document box 12; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Book about the Biblical book of Revelations viewed from the perspective and interpretation of the occult.

Norfleet, Robert G., 1958-03-20

Document box 12; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Robert Norfleet promising to pass on a resolution created by Sy Foster to members of the Resolutions Committee for comments.

Office Supplies, 1962-06-01 - 1962-11-26

Document box 12; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Copies of receipts for office supplies from the Oakland Rubber Stamp Company.

Ohlquist, Frank B., 1950-12-03

Document box 12; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Correspondence to Frank Ohlquist discussing cooperation between the Constitutional Money Alliance and the California State Conference for the Preservation of National Sovereignty, Inc. as well as a copy of The First National Forum newspaper.

Operation America, Inc., 1953-08-20 - 1963-08-26

Document box 12; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the Operation America, Inc. organization discussing political meetings of the Constitution Party and Sy Foster's other organizations.

Order of the Blue Lamoo

Document box 12; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Copies of proclamations and agendas from the Order of the Blue Lamoo.

Organization Committee - California State Council, 1953-04-27

Document box 12; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Ben Moreell discussing his article "To Communism Via Majority Vote" and the need for colleges to teach original concepts of constitutional government rather than new ones.

Organization Syndicate No. 1, 1940-03-21

Document box 12; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Judge Rogers discussing an enclosed copy of confidential forward of an "Organization Syndicate."

Ormsby, Edgar L., 1957-03-06

Document box 12; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Edgar Ormsby to Sy Foster requesting to write Governor Knight to suggest Judge Chas W Fisher to serve on the superior court for Alameda County.

Ostrander, Montgomery, 1949-12-06 - 1950-01-23

Document box 12; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Montgomery Ostrander discussing an application for a future Nothern California chapter of the Society of Colonial Wars.

Oust, Adele, 1946-08-24 - 1958-11-19

Document box 12; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Adele Oust to her friend Florence Foster discussing personal day-to-day life and including newspaper clippings from the Visalia area.

Oust, Adele (Con't), 1950-01-07 - 1962-10-26

Document box 12; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Adele Oust to her friend Florence Foster discussing personal day-to-day life and including newspaper clippings from the Visalia area.

Oxford Movement Moral Rearmament, 1939-08-03 - 1940-05-17

Document box 12; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Correspondence, newspaper articles, and pamphlets discussing the Oxford Movement of "Moral Rearmament" that would lead to "absolute unselfishness."

Correspondence - P

Document box 13 (Text)

Pacific Gas and Electric Co., 1937-12 - 1939-01

Document box 13; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Articles published by the Pacific Gas and Electric Company discussing how much the company saves it's comsumers.

Parker, Frank A., 1942-08-07

Document box 13; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Frank Parker discussing starting a filibuster against the "destruction of State Rights" in California.

Patent Office, 1939-07-10 - 1942-03-14

Document box 13; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the U.S. and Canadian patent offices discussing copies of patents that Foster requested.

"Patriotic" Info, 1940-09-20 - 1957-02-01

Document box 13; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence, newspaper articles, and pamphlets discussing information on unpatriotic material and people including possible communists and Jews.

Patriotic Order of Sons of America, 1937-04-01 - 1962-10-03

Document box 13; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence and pamphlets discussing patriotism and the goals of the Patriotic Order of the Sons of America.

Patriotic Societies, 1955-05-26 - 1959-03-23

Document box 13; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster discussing lists of patriotic organization which is included with the correspondence as well as discussing Sy Foster's book "Why Another Church?"

Pelley's Silver Program, 1938-04-02

Document box 13; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Pamphlets, articles, and notes discussing Chief Pelley's Silver Program as well as his followers referred to as Silvershirts and the Silver Legion and their Christian values.

Pensions

Document box 13; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Article title "The Man Who Held the Pension Frying Pan" discussing "the corporate state of the bankers versus people" and the state of pensions.

Peters, Florenze, 1962-03-07

Document box 13; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Florenze Peters discussing news that related to the J. O. Kinnaman Foundation.

Petition to President Franklin D. Roosevelt

Document box 13; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Copy of petition sent to President Franklin D. Roosevelt requesting he grant citizens "equality of opportunity" with bankers.

Photo Proofs

Document box 13; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Copies of hand-drawn images used by Sy Foster in pamphlets for The Constitutionalists.

Pictures, 1960-06-10

Document box 13; Folder 12 (Photograph)

General

Collection of pictures of Sy Foster and many of his colleagues as well as the proof for a political cartoon.

Pickett, Thomas, 1962-10-08 - 1962-11-07

Document box 13; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Thomas Pickett including receipts for manuscripts written by Sy Foster as well as a flyer titled "What is Communism and Why Study It?

Peters, R. A., 1929-10-18

Document box 13; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence from R. A. Peters discussing business conducted in the area of Reno, Nevada and including an article about a new high school being built in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Petroff, Evang Paul, 1962-12-29

Document box 13; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Evang Petroff requesting consent to add Evang to a mailing list as well as a copy of Petroff's article "N.Y. Sodom and Gamora," which is included.

Philosophy

Document box 13; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Catalog of philosophy books for sale by Manly P. Hall.

Petition to Congress

Document box 13; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Copy of a petition to Congress requesting an overhaul of the American monetary system.

Plumme, William Robert, 1959-07-13

Document box 13; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence from William Plumme requesting information on Roderick J. Wilson on behalf of the Constitution Party.

Police, 1940-01-06

Document box 13; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Front page of the Oakland Tribune with an article discussing a "mistake arrest beating" of a suspect by local law enforcement.

Politics, 1939-04-24 - 1953-11-11

Document box 13; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence, pamphlets, and articles from Sy Foster discussing local politics of Northern California.

Porter, Assemblyman Carley V., 1959-08-06 - 1960-03-04

Document box 13; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Assemblyman Carley Porter discussing the goals of the Ernest E. Lynch Foundation in correcting U.S. monetary issues.

Post Office, 1942-08-30

Document box 13; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to the Postmaster and Western Union requesting any mail being held to be sent to his Oakland, California address.

Powell, L. I., 1937-06-16 - 1937-08-01

Document box 13; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and L. I. Powell discussing political and financial issues in Louisiana and across the United States.

Phillips, Charles W., 1951-12-27

Document box 13; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Charles Phillips thanking Sy Foster for his comments on a recent article in "The Individualist."

Priutt, Patricia, 1956-10-26

Document box 13; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Patricia Pruitt containing a note that seems to be hand-written by a young child.

Pratt, Noel B., 1959-05-24

Document box 13; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Noel Pratt discussing the goals of The Bank of the Covenants and his personal interest in articles discussing finances.

Precinct Committee of Defense

Document box 13; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Copies of certifying paperwork for resolutions created by the Precinct Committee of Defense.

Preservation of National Sovereignty, 1948-09-05 - 1953-04-21

Document box 13; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster under the California State Conference for the Preservation of National Sovereignty, Inc. discussing business of the organization as well as copies of "membership pledges" and paperwork.

Prime III, Earl, 1953-03-29 - 1953-05-12

Document box 13; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Earl Prime III from The New York Society of the Order of the Founders and Patriots of America discussing fees for the year and whether or not they could be paid.

Printers, 1957-08-16 - 1962-12-31

Document box 13; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Receipts from printing services used by Sy Foster for multiple documents.

Prison - (Inmate), 1957-08

Document box 13; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Alice Baker requesting support for her brother, Douglas Chandler, who had been convicted of treason during the Second World War that he feels was injust.

Progressive Party, 1935-08-29

Document box 13; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Correspondence and leaflets from the Progressive Party discussing their political goals.

Progressive Political Action, 1922 - 1931

Document box 13; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Notes and lists of individuals involved with Conference for the Progressive Political Action.

Prohibition Party, 1940-05-10

Document box 13; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Documents discussing the platform and nominees of the Prohibition Party in 1940.

Proofs of a Conspiracy

Document box 13; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Notes by Sy Foster on the book "Proof of a Conspiracy" written by John Robison in 1798.

Property (Real Estate), 1935-04-01 - 1958-01-05

Document box 13; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and multiple companies discussing real estate and different lots for purchase.

Prophetic Messages, 1928-11-01 - 1936-12

Document box 13; Folder 37 (Text)

General

Manuscripts of prophetic messages conducted by multiple "prophets" discussing a combination of Christian and astrological elements.

Prosperity

Document box 13; Folder 38 (Text)

General

Pamphlet titled "The Regulated Prosperity Plan" by Albert LeRoy discussing new plans for possible future U.S. prosperity.

Publishers, 1935-03-11 - 1961-06-28

Document box 13; Folder 39 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and multiple publishers requesting and approving articles and book chapters for use by Foster in publications.

Pyramidian Foundation of America, Inc.

Document box 13; Folder 40 (Text)

General

Article explaining the by-laws governing the Pyramidian Foundation of America, Inc. organization.

Correspondence - R

Document box 14 (Text)

Racism, 1962-11-08

Document box 14; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mae Wentworth discussing articles in South Hayward News on "racial history" and her unhappiness with the new acts of racial integration.

Rankin, Mrs. J. A., 1958-11-25

Document box 14; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mrs. J. A. Rankin discussing and including articles on future California Governor Pat Brown and his possible corruption.

Rau, Helen, 1945-06-30

Document box 14; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Helen Rau requesting copies of "The Forum" discussing the National Monetary Conference.

Recall C. L. Olson

Document box 14; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Newspaper discussing reasons why California Governor C. L. Olson should be recalled from his position.

Reconstruction Bill

Document box 14; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Article discussing the problems with the Reconstruction Bill and President Roosevelt's grasp for "dictatoral powers."

Reed, Alice, 1951-03-26

Document box 14; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Allie Reed confirming Sy Foster's order of books from R. A. Book Agency regarding economics.

Religion, 1930-10-24 - 1960-06

Document box 14; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence, flyers, and articles discussing religious matters such as codes in the Bible and Sy Foster's First National Cosmic Science Church discussed in his book "Why Another Church?"

Religion (Con't), 1931-11-06 - 1962-08-12

Document box 14; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Correspondence, flyers, and articles discussing religious matters such as "Zionist Untruths" and Sy Foster's First National Cosmic Science Church.

Remedies, Patent and Misc, 1929-01

Document box 14; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence, pamphlets, and articles discussing health and remedies to serious diseases such as gonorrhea and diabetes.

The Republic of the United States of America

Document box 14; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Notes and paperwork on The Republic of the United States of America discussing proposals on how to deal with the current state of the nation from the California State Conference for the Preservation of National Sovereignty, Inc.

California Republican Assembly, 1950-11-16

Document box 14; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Mabel Steadman discussing the status of the Republican Central Committee of Butte County, California after the most recent election and defeat of the "World Government" candidate.

Resolutions

Document box 14; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Resolutions, applications, and questionnaires revolving around the Loyal Aryan Christian Citizen of the United States organziation.

Retired Officers Association, 1950-09-15 - 1950-12-15

Document box 14; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence from G. M. Bailey of the Retired Officers Association providing copies of three of the organization's bulletins.

Reynolds, Robert R., 1944-06-12 - 1944-06-19

Document box 14; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Robert Reynolds discussing publication of Reynolds' papers titled "The National Record" and "The American Nationalist."

Richards, James, 1957-03-14

Document box 14; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence from James Richards discussing the article "Money Made Mysterious" from Mercury Magazine and requesting the article and information on politicians interested in monetary reform.

Rhodes, John J., 1960-02-02

Document box 14; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Congressman John Rhodes discussing Sy Foster's interest in a bill Rhodes introduced and including a copy of the bill.

Richmond, Raymond S., 1956-04-30

Document box 14; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Raymond Richmond inviting Sy Foster to an upcoming Patriotic Rally in Los Angeles.

Ripley, G. G., 1950-02-22

Document box 14; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence from G. G. Ripley discussing books on Communism and Fascism and Republican politicians and a copy of the Sy Foster article "The Politico-Economic Pendeulum."

Reconstruction Finance Corporation, 1941-06-12

Document box 14; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Emil Schram on behalf of the Reconstruction Finance Corporation denying a request from Sy Foster for a loan.

Roberts, Major Arch E., 1962-01-31 - 1962-10-25

Document box 14; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence and newspaper articles discussing the court case of Major Arch Roberts against the U.S. Secretary of the Army citing wrongful firing.

Roberts, William Frank, 1962-11-29

Document box 14; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Attorney William Roberts discussing a pending legal matter regarding John and Charles Piazza and Louis deBenedetti in Lodi, California.

Robey, Edward A., 1953-11-05 - 1953-11-11

Document box 14; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Edgar Robey discussing Robey's future candidacy for the 13th District in an upcoming election.

Roeth, Charles F. B.

Document box 14; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Business card for Charles Roeth, an Area Manager for the California State Department of Employment.

Rood, Royal D., 1961-12-31 - 1962-11-28

Document box 14; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Royal Rood of the Responsible Enterprise Association Educational Foundation discussing Sy Foster's letters on the water crisis and his leaflet "Why Another Church?" and including articles and bulletins from the organization.

Rosicrucian Fellowship, 1936-07 - 1937

Document box 14; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Pamphlets, leaflets, and articles discussing Rosicrucian interpretations of Christianity.

Rosicrucian Brotherhood, 1935

Document box 14; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Magazine published by the Rosicrucian Brotherhood titled "The Secret Heritage" discussing "ancient philosophical secrets."

Roosevelt, Franklin D., 1941-10-19

Document box 14; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Copies of poems comparing Franklin Roosevelt to the Devil as well as an article titled "The Case Against Franklin D. Roosevelt."

Roosevelt, Teddy, 1935-06-11

Document box 14; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Correspondence from an acquaintance discussing the exploits of Theodore Roosevelt.

Rothschill, House of, 1962-06-27

Document box 14; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Articles discussing the Rothschild family and their influence.

Rubber, 1942-06-20

Document box 14; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Fulton Lewis requesting more information on radio broadcasts discussing a rubber production program that had just begun recently.

Runge, Albert R., 1959-06-22

Document box 14; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Albert Runge discussing the Permanent Plebiscit Campaign including an article from Argentina in Spanish and a pamphlet about Nordic Europe.

Russian War Relief, 1942-07-06

Document box 14; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Don Pond of the Russian War Relief, Inc. organization requesting support for allies in the Soviet Union fighting for the "United Nations."

Russia

Document box 14; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Articles on the people and leaders of the Soviet Union and Nazi Germany.

Correspondence - S

Document box 15 (Text)

SCPEA, 1950-09

Document box 15; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Copy of a newsletter from the Southern California Professional Engineering Association discussing the recent events of the organization.

St. John's Herald, 1946-07-01

Document box 15; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Copy of the conservative magazine "St. John's Herald" discussing current events in Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania.

Sammons, Jr., Wheeler, 1957

Document box 15; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Wheeler Sammons, Jr. requesting corrections of the published book "Who's Who in the West" as well as flyers about the book.

Scott, Lee S., 1950-11-07

Document box 15; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Lee Scott replying to Sy Foster's request for information on the Carson Daily Appeal Building.

Seamans, William S., 1936-01-05 - 1937-02-07

Document box 15; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and William Seamans discussing business opportunities and investments.

Selective Service, 1941-06-28 - 1941-07-21

Document box 15; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Copies of speeches discussing the Selective Service Act given during the first session of the 77th Congress in a newspaper titled "Congresional Record."

Shailer, Paul R., 1938-12-16 - 1960-02-13

Document box 15; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Paul Shailer discussing mutual political goals including articles from the San Francisco Chronicle and pamphlets in support of William P. Gale for Governor.

Shelden, George E., 1958-10-06

Document box 15; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Correspondence from George Shelden requesting information on the location of "Laura" to ask whether she would like Alice Lore to visit.

Silver Legion of America, 1933

Document box 15; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Pamphlets, correspondence, and flyers from the Silver Legion of America, an anti-Communist and anti-semetic group fascist group known as Silver Shirts.

Sirro, Mrs. Olga, 1959-05-28

Document box 15; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Correspondence to Olga Sirro discussing sending some poetry for review after transcription.

Skaggs, Truman C., 1961-11-14

Document box 15; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Correspondence, pamphlets, and newspaper clippings from Truman Skaggs discussing the work and future work of Baptist churches.

Small Business Aids, 1949 - 1949-05

Document box 15; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Copies of articles in a flyer titled "Small Business Aids" giving advice for small business practices.

Smith, Alfred Merritt, 1959-03-27

Document box 15; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Alfred Merritt Smith discussing his recommendations to former Senator Malone from Sy Foster on the objectives of Ernest E. Lynch Foundation.

Smith, David J., 1961-04-13

Document box 15; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence from David Smith of the Walter H. Eagan Co., Inc. corporation requesting more information on a Desalinization Plant developed by the Ernest E. Lynch Foundation as well as a newspaper clipping about Isreal opening a Desalinization Plant.

Smith, Gerald L. K., 1953-02-20

Document box 15; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence and leaflets from Gerald Smith discussing his upcoming anti-Communism speech at the Hollywood High School Auditorium

Smith, Nellie U., 1950-10-22

Document box 15; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Nellie Smith discussing her reason for not answering Sy Foster's letter being work with the Daughters of the American Revolution and the American Legion Auxiliary National Convention.

Snell, Earl, 1942-12-17

Document box 15; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Earl Snell acknowledging receipt of Sy Foster's letter.

Socialist Labor Party

Document box 15; Folder 18 (Text)

General

An article from the Socialist Labor Party titled "Revolution vs. Reform" discussing the need for reform to help U.S. citizens.

Societies, 1942-04-24

Document box 15; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the Rosmon Center in Los Angeles providing information on its organization to Sy Foster and requesting a response if interested.

Society of Colonial Wars, 1953-05-30

Document box 15; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to the Society of Colonial Wars requesting information on a money order sent in for the organization dues that had not yet been acknowledged.

Sons of the American Revolution, 1937-04-19 - 1959-10-20

Document box 15; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and members of the Sons of the American Revolution as well as organization reports discussing several elements of and operations of the organization.

Sons of the Revolution, 1945-07-31 - 1950-10-02

Document box 15; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Articles, pamphlets, and correspondence from the California chapter of the Sons of the Revolution Society discussing members of the U.S. government that had the organization's support.

Southard, Earl, 1946-12-30

Document box 15; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Earl Southard requesting copies of books and pamphlets discussing finding facts versus falsehoods and the "crimes of the internationalist."

Spirit of Freedom Crusade

Document box 15; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Copies of The Spirit of Freedom Creed and correspondence inviting individuals to the First National Spirit of Freedom Crusade in Oakland, California.

Spiridovich, Count Cherep, 1926-10-23 - 1938-06-12

Document box 15; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence from multiple colleagues discussing the Count Cherep-Spiridovich and information on the Count and his nationalist ideas.

Springer, Rev. Harvey H.

Document box 15; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Pamphlet and flyer from Reverand Harvey Springer and Western Voice Publishers offering hymnals and Christmas cards for sale.

Spiritualism, 1947-07

Document box 15; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Copies of leaflets and a monthly newspaper titled "The National Spiritualist" discussing the philosophy of spiritualism.

Squaw Valley Olympics

Document box 15; Folder 28 (Photograph)

General

Aerial images of Squaw Valley, California made in preperation for its role in the 1960 Winter Olympics.

Stariha, Jack C., 1958-05-28

Document box 15; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Jack Stariha discussing Sy Foster's request for books and articles written by Stariha and its content.

Statue of Liberty, 1953-06-22

Document box 15; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the National Broadcasting Company wishing Sy Foster luck in his "campaign" and including a copy of the script for "The Lady of Liberty" as well as a leaflet discussing the history of the Statue of Liberty.

Stevenson Story, The, 1952-10-27

Document box 15; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Notes on the life of an individual named "Stevenson" and his views on Communism.

Stoffel, Joseph H., 1946-08-31 - 1946-09-22

Document box 15; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Jospeh Stoeffel discussing the Chicago Convention of the Congress of Monetary Organizations taking place at the beginning of October 1946.

Stonebraker, Hal, 1963-01-03

Document box 15; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Hal Stonebraker of the Society of American Registered Architects acknowledging Sy Foster's new membership in the organization.

South Hayward News, 1958-02-26

Document box 15; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Frank Woodland defending the California Constitution Party that Woodland is a part of against an article attacking the party's actions in an attached copy of the South Hayward News.

Springer, Thomas M., 1962-06-24

Document box 15; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Thomas Springer discussing his efforts to receive a government pension and the troubles it took to get one.

Stinner, Theodore G., 1946-07-21

Document box 15; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Theodore Stinner discussing his affinity for "native Americanism" over "international totalitarianism" including pamphlets and leaflets from We, The People Sovereign.

Correspondence - S - T

Document box 16 (Text)

Stockton Art League, 1960-04-01

Document box 16; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Pamphlet from Tenth Annual Spring Festival of the Stockton Art League with a catalog of exhibits taking place throughout the month.

Stratton, Phil, 1960-02-24

Document box 16; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Phil Stratton hoping for cooperation between Northern and Southern ideas on States Rights.

Strong, J. H., 1946-08-21

Document box 16; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence from J. H. Strong discussing the need to educate Americans on the U.S. monetary system and finance.

Subversive Activities Control Board, 1954-06-30

Document box 16; Folder 4 (Text)

General

A pamphlet documenting the actions and investigations of the Subversive Activities Control Board in the 1954 fiscal year.

Subversive Organizations, 1955-11-01

Document box 16; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Lists of "subversive organizations," including Communist, Fascist, and Nazi supporting groups and individuals in Massachusetts.

Summerville, Robert, 1935-10-21 - 1937-08-01

Document box 16; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Robert Summerville discussing shared political and religious beliefs.

Supreme Court of the State of Washington, 1946-08-20

Document box 16; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Benj Hart informing Sy Foster about a lack of copies on the opinions on the Walker v. Gilman court case and what publications would publish the opinions in the future.

Sutcliffe, H. T., 1936-03-05

Document box 16; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Correspondence from H. T. Sutcliffe inviting Sy Foster to a meeting to discuss ideas at their personal residence and bringing new idividuals.

Sutherland, William M.

Document box 16; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Business card for William M. Sutherland of Davis, Skaggs and Co. of the San Francisco Stock Exchange.

Synagogue of Satan

Document box 16; Folder 10 (Text)

General

List of names and names of organizations put together by Sy Foster under the title "Synagogues of Satan."

Synagogue of Satan (Con't)

Document box 16; Folder 11 (Text)

General

List of names and names of organizations put together by Sy Foster under the title "Synagogues of Satan" with a letter discussing the importance of the list of Americans.

Talbott, John L.

Document box 16; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Articles discussing economic issues within the United States and its roots.

Tax-Exempt Organizations, 1952-06

Document box 16; Folder 13 (Text)

General

U.S. government list of tax-exempt organizations as well as the "Manual for Control of Government Property in Possession of Nonprofit Research and Development Contractors."

Taxes, 1942-05-24 - 1950-04-19

Document box 16; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence, pamphlets, and articles discussing the negative affects and biblical references to taxes.

Taylor, Leslie, 1958-06-16 - 1963-04-15

Document box 16; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy and Mrs. Foster and Leslie Taylor discussing what either man is up to and eventually Taylor discussing the passing of Sy with Mrs. Foster.

Taylor Patent, 1942-03-14

Document box 16; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Colonel James Serugham highlighting and describing the components of a patented airplane motor with pictures of the motor included.

Ten Million Americans

Document box 16; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Articles within pamphlets titled "Ten Million Americans" discussing contemporary political issues in the late 1930s to early 1940s.

Tenney, Jack B., 1944-03-15

Document box 16; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Senator Jack Tenney acknowledging Sy Foster's support for his future candidacy for United States Senator.

Third Party Political, 1960-06-14

Document box 16; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Article from the Oakland Tribune discussing Lucy Mayberry, a local woman running for president under her own third political "Eagles" party.

Thomas, Chas W., 1956-03-04 - 1961-11-11

Document box 16; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence and articles from Chas Thomas to Sy Foster discussing shared political and economic idealogies.

Thomas, George, 1963-02-11

Document box 16; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and George Thomas of The Congress of Freedom, Inc. requesting support for the upcoming meeting of the organization and including pamphlets from the organization and titled "The Secret Government of the United States."

Thomas, Luke Gordon, 1962-11-25

Document box 16; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Luke Gordon Thomas praising Sy Foster on his work "informing the public" and providing a copy of the letter Thomas wrote to Senator William Knowland.

Tolman, Nathan, 1948-10-27 - 1948-12-05

Document box 16; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Nathan Tolman discussing membership in the First National Veteran's Memorial Foundation with included applications for membership.

Townsend Creed, 1939-06-22 - 1939-06-25

Document box 16; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Pamphlet published by the Townsend National Recovery Plan, Inc. and written by Dr. Francis Townsend titled "The Townsend Creed" discussing the beliefs and standards of people who follow the Townsend Creed

Townsend Clubs, 1944-09-30

Document box 16; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Articles and correspondence relating to the political party, clubs, and ideas of Dr. Francis E. Townsend.

Traffic, 1945-01-21 - 1946-10-28

Document box 16; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to members of the local government discussing his problems with the local traffic and transportation.

Transportation, 1959-05-11 - 1959-06-26

Document box 16; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Correspondence from multiple transportation companies including Western Greyhound Lines and The Western Pacific Railroad Company responding to requests for information on different transportation line rates.

Treaty Power, 1957-01-07

Document box 16; Folder 28 (Text)

General

An article discussing who had power to create treaties in the U.S. and the threat of a "world government."

Trial Subscriptions to "The Forum", 1934-02-28 - 1934-09-20

Document box 16; Folder 29 (Text)

General

List of individuals who had subscribed to a trial period of Sy Foster's newspaper "The Forum."

Truesdell, Maj Gen Karl, 1949-03-05 - 1949-04-08

Document box 16; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and General Karl Truesdell discussing creating a San Francisco Bay chapter of the Founders and Patriots of America organization.

Truman, Harry S., 1942-05-13

Document box 16; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Senator Harry S. Truman requesting copies of the reports and testimony put together by the Truman Investigating Committee on problems in U.S. war production.

Trustee for J. Ben Bradford, 1941-09-17 - 1960-07-15

Document box 16; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster discussing legal issues of the beneficiaries of the estate of J. Ben Bradford as well as other legal documents and correspondence.

Tudhope, George V., 1959-03-25

Document box 16; Folder 33 (Text)

General

A copy of an article by George Tudhope titled "The Masonic Goal' discussing the "intent, purpose and meaning of the masonic goal" sent to Sy Foster for review.

Turpin, James W., 1946-05-27 - 1946-06-17

Document box 16; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and James Turpin discussing their fathers' friendship with each other and how each man was doing.

Correspondence - U - V

Document box 17 (Text)

U.N.E.S.C.O., 1948-05-15 - 1955-05

Document box 17; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Pamphlets and reports on the negative affect of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization created by the United Nations in 1946.

Ultrasonics, 1962-07-17

Document box 17; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Dr. Egon Hindemann and Acoustical Laboratories at Penn State University requesting information on progress in the ultrasonic and ultrasound experimentation field.

Unemployment, 1932-10-29

Document box 17; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Articles and newspapers discussing the effect of unemployment and the Great Depression on the American people.

Union of the Orders of American Nobles, 1942-03-31 - 1942-04-21

Document box 17; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Lieut-General V. Cherep Spiridovich discussing the contents of an article titled "General Plan" and the plans for the Union of the Orders of American Noblesse-De-Race.

United Engineering Company, Inc., 1958-02-17 - 1960-08-27

Document box 17; Folder 5 (Text)

General

A copy of the Articles of Incorporation of the Unitec Engineering Company, Inc. from the State of Nevada as well as copies of newspaper articles on a stock scam headed by Marie Thompson of San Jose, California.

United Community Builders Chicago, 1940-04 - 1940-07-02

Document box 17; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Articles, pamphlets, and transcripts on the United Community Builders Chicago, an organization fighting against Jewish control of the U.S. by slowly spreading across the nation from Illinois.

United Sons of America, 1937-10-19 - 1937-12-28

Document box 17; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Copies of correspondence and transcripts relating to the United Sons of America organization.

U.S. Anti-Communist Legion, 1936-06-09

Document box 17; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Luther Powell providing his support for the U.S. Anti-Communist Legion to the President as well as requesting Sy Foster's support for the Legion by becoming the member of the General Staff.

U.S. Department of Agriculture, 1942-06-18

Document box 17; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Euline Gregg of the United States Department of Agriculture acknowledging receipt of Sy Foster's letter requesting information.

U.S. Flag, 1952-08-25 - 1956-07-08

Document box 17; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and the United States Flag Foundation requesting use of the material from the pamphlet "So Proudly We Hail" which discusses the proper ways to show respect to the American Flag and is also included.

U.S. Fourteenth Amendment

Document box 17; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Hand-written notes by Sy Foster on the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution.

United States in a New World, The. 1959-10-03

Document box 17; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Fortune Magazine requesting copies of the article "The United States in a New World" discussing the changing of America in 1943 which is also included.

U.S. Government - Congress, 1935-01-02 - 1942-03-07

Document box 17; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence from members of Congress responding to Sy Foster on his request for copies of Congressional Record from Albert Carter and acknowledging receipt of information he sent to Congressman Wilbur Mills.

U.S. Government - Senate, 1941-12-01 - 1951-06-04

Document box 17; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and multiple U.S. and California State Senators acknowledging receipt of Sy Foster's articles discussing political and economic topics.

U.S. Monetary Congress, 1933-12-05

Document box 17; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Delegates of the U.S. Monetary Conference discussing the importance of H.R. 4747 and its effect on "economic liberty."

United Nations, 1949-02-05

Document box 17; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Article from unknown author refering to the danger in an included booklet titled "The United Nations fight for the Four Freedoms" sent by Colonel Robert R. McCormick and distributed by the Office of War Information.

United Nations San Francisco Conference, 1945-04-22

Document box 17; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Articles from the San Francisco Examiner detailing the recent United Nations Conference held in San Francisco and the delegates involved.

Universal Advocates of the Good Life, 1959-12-21

Document box 17; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence from an acquaintance of Sy Foster discussing his personal life and introducing Sy to the Universal Advocates of the Good Life and their beliefs.

University of Iowa, 1962-11-14

Document box 17; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Jack King to the South Hayward News discussing the University of Iowa Library collection of conservative publications and requesting copies of Sy Foster's publications to include in the collection.

University of Nevada Alumni Association, 1950

Document box 17; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence from the University of Nevada Alumni Association inviting Sy Foster to the 1950 University Homecoming and to join the Alumni Association.

University of San Francisco, 1956-07-20

Document box 17; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Peter Dunne, Chairman of the Department of History at University of San Francisco thanking Sy Foster for his donation of a letter from George Washington to the Historical Genealogical Library.

Vandenberg, Honorable Arthur H., 1938-02-12

Document box 17; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Copy of the Congressional Record from the third session of the Seventy-Fifth Congress including an address by the Congressman Arthur H. Vandenberg.

Van Hyming, Syrl Clark, 1959-06-01 - 1959-11-04

Document box 17; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Syrl Clark Van Hyming responding to Sy Foster's letters and pleased at his acknowledgement of the We, The Mothers Mobilize for America, Inc. organization's efforts in supporting America.

Van Olphen, George CH. W., 1937-11-02

Document box 17; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Two copies of a certificate/diploma given by the Eidgenous Technical Institute for an Engineering-Chemist diploma to George Van Olphen. The document is written in German.

Van Orden, H. L., 1953-01-28

Document box 17; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence from H.L. Van Orden, the Recorder for the local San Francisco Masonic Temple, denying knowledge of Adolph Richter's business affairs in response to Sy Foster's request for the information.

Vennard, Wick, 1962-07-08 - 1963-02-11

Document box 17; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Wick Vennard discussing the ideas in the pamphlet "What's Wrong in Washington."

Veteran Benefits, 1957-12

Document box 17; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Booklets created to answer questions on benefits available to U.S. military veterans.

Victoria British - Israel Association, 1951-08-16 - 1951-09-09

Document box 17; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and C. M. Cadwallader of The British-Israel World Federation in Victoria, British Columbia discussing the idea that Anglo-Celto-Saxon Races are the decendents of the Northern tribes of Israel and including pamphlets on the subject.

Vigilant Americans

Document box 17; Folder 29 (Text)

General

An article titled "Vigilant Americans" and registration form promoting the First National Society organization created by Sy Foster.

Vigilant Aryan Christian Citizens of the U.S.A.

Document box 17: Folder 30 (Text)

General

Collection of lectures, applications, oaths, and questionnaires sent out by Sy Foster requesting loyalty as "Vigilant Aryan Christians."

Vineland, 1962-03

Document box 17; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Articles pulled from the magazine titled Canada Month on the arrival of Vikings to the Canadian coast in 985 and what colonies they created while there.

Voice of Liberty, 1962-06-22

Document box 17; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Martha Andrews allowing the copying of Voice of Liberty material and requesting to do the same for Sy Foster's work as well as acknowledgement of adding Sy Foster to The Voice of Liberty mailing list.

Voice of Truth, 1960-06-13

Document box 17; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster requesting he be put on the Voice of Truth mailing list as well as four articles written by Voice of Truth covering multiple Christian subjects.

Volunteer Groups, 1942-04-11

Document box 17; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Correspondence from L. I. Powell providing information to Sy Foster on how to learn more about the newly formed organization, United States Volunteer Intelligence Corps.

Voorhis, Jerry, 1944-01-21 - 1945-01-01

Document box 17; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Congressman Jerry Voorhis discussing changes that should occur to the monetary system in the United States.

Correspondence - W

Document box 18 (Text)

Wallace, Honorable Henry A., 1943-02-06 - 1943-03-25

Document box 18; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and former Vice President Henry A. Wallace discussing the plan for Post War Aims set forth by the Vice President in a recent speech given in 1943.

Walter, Francis E., 1961-03-24

Document box 18; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Francis Walter of the Committee on Un-American Activities acknowledging receipt of Sy Foster's recent letter and replying that not all reports made by the Committee would be available to be sent out.

War, 1939-01-22 - 1943-09

Document box 18; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Articles from the San Francisco Examiner on the movement of Alled forces in Europe and the Pacific as well as correspondence from Norman H. Wilson discussing the possibility for impeachment of Franklin D. Roosevelt for bringing the U.S. into World War II.

War Dads, 1947-04-01 - 1953-03-19

Document box 18; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence, articles, and documents pertaining to the War Dads organization headed by Sy Foster in Oakland and its cooperation with other veteran organizations as well as its work in the local community and politics.

War Effort, 1943-02-06 - 1944-08-17

Document box 18; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and multiple government agencies requesting permission to start local community canning projects and whether it would negatively or positively affect the U.S. World War II war effort.

War Price Rationing Board, 1943-09-09 - 1945-05-28

Document box 18; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Mileage ration tickets addressed to Sy Foster used for rationing out gasoline to commuters during World War II.

Warren, Honorable Earl - Governor of California, 1953-02-04 - 1954-09-27

Document box 18; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and members of California State government requesting that Sy accept the job of Chairman of the California Living War Memorial Comission and recommendation of his appointment to the position to Governor Earl Warren.

Washington's Vision, 1880-12

Document box 18; Folder 8 (Text)

General

A pamphlet containing a copy of an article written by Wesley Bradshaw originally printed in the National Tribune titled "General Washington's Vision" discussing George Washington's vision for the future of the United States and how it had done up to that point.

Water Fluoridation, 1960-04-01 - 1962-04-27

Document box 18; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Correspondence and article from multiple individuals addressed to Sy Foster on the topic of fluoridation of America's water supplies and the negative affects it could have on Americans as well as the efforts in the government to prevent it from occuring.

Washburn, Mrs. Lois de Lafayette, 1946-12-15

Document box 18; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Correspondence to Sy Foster from Lois de Lafayette Washburn discussing her crusade against Jewish control of the world and including a pamphlet published by Women's Voic in Chicago titled "At the Root of It All - Anti-Gentilism."

We Shall Make America Over, 1938-10-29

Document box 18; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Copy of an article from the Saturday Evening Post titled "We Shall Make America Over" about the "brain trust" that helped create the New Deal to help pull America out of the Great Depression.

Western Mutual Trust Co, 1959-10-15

Document box 18; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Copies of the minutes of a special meeting of the executive committee of the Western Mutual Trust Co discussing that the charter for the company had been reactivated by the Arizona Corporation Commission and a notarization for the charter.

Whitehair, J. V., 1944-10-18

Document box 18; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Correspondence from J. V. Whitehair providing information on his correspondence with Mr. Binderup discussing a petition Binderup had been working on.

Weis, James A., 1958-01-14 - 1962-04-25

Document box 18; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and James Weis discussing the political issues such as their view on Jews and world Communism and the influence of the Illuminati party.

Werk, Frank, 1944-10-07 - 1944-11-03

Document box 18; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Frank Werk providing copies of the minutes of the National Monetary Conference and information on the price of a copy of the Palyi speech.

Western Mutual Trust, 1959-10-05

Document box 18; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Copy of a certification confirming the amendment of Article VIII of the Articles of Incorporation for the Western Mutual Trust Co.

White Empire, Great, 1938

Document box 18; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Copies of booklets titled "What is the Order of the Great White Empire?" discussing the goals of the worldwide fraternity of the "Great White Empire."

Wettrick, Mrs. Charlotte, 1955-05-24

Document box 18; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Charlotte Wettrick discussing the "Bricker Amendment" for the U.S. Constitution as well as copies of articles on the subject.

Whalen, K. J., 1944-05-05 - 1944-06-06

Document box 18; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Correspondence from K. J. Whalen dicussing the buying and distribution of his magazine "The Lance."

White, Julius G., 1944-01-16

Document box 18; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Julius White discussing how Sy Foster could finance his "Vari-Mineral Claim."

Why Another Church, 1958-12-24 - 1959-04-15

Document box 18; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence and articles by Sy Foster discussing his short book "Why Another Church" which focused on his ideas on relgion as well as copies of the short book.

Wilcox, Thomas, 1959-03-26

Document box 18; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Thomas Wilcox discussing his included letter addressed to the Los Angeles Times which discussed the issue of the Supreme Court versus States' Rights.

Williams, E. E., 1962-07-17

Document box 18; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence from E. E. Williams discussing his included pamphlets and flyers on the National States Rights Party.

Williams, Mr., 1950-09-24

Document box 18; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Copy of correspondence from Sy Foster to a Mr. Williams agreeing with Mr. Williams views on the U.S. economy.

Williams, Robert H., 1950-10-05 - 1952-03-04

Document box 18; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Robert Williams discussing and applauding each other's work in writing anti-Communist material and discussing the Nuremburg Trials testimony and how Hitler rose to power.

Wilkinson, Winsor D., 1948-08-12

Document box 18; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Winsor Wilkinson responding to Wilkinson's included request to create an Alameda County Chapter of the Society of Mayflower Descendents in California.

Winrod, Gerald B., 1938-01-21 - 1940-10-11

Document box 18; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Articles, newspapers, correspondence, and pamphlets written by Gerald Winrod defending Christianity against his idea of the Jewish conspiracy to control the world.

Wilt, Mrs. Geo., 1951-01-29

Document box 18; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Copy of correspondence from Sy Foster signed by Mrs. Geo. Wilt calling for a state conference of Historical-Geneological Societies to work on the preservation of national sovereignty.

Winn, W. W., 1946-04-18

Document box 18; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Correspondence from W. W. Winn requesting Sy Foster to call him the next day or Saturday to discuss "something in which I think you will be interested."

Wipfel, Margaret, 1961-10-14

Document box 18; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Margaret Wipfel discussing her and her husband's condolences upon hearing of the passing of mutual friend Dr. Kinnaman.

Wisner, Jr., John H.

Document box 18; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster requesting thoughts and opinions on the Spirit of Freedom Creed and recent issue of The Compatriot as well as a response from John H. Wisner, Jr. discussing his negative opinion on the idea of building a monument on Angel Island due to a lack of finances.

Woman Voter, The (National Sentinels), 1935-05

Document box 18; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Copy of a newspaper titled The Woman Voter discussing the need for women to vote to help protect their families against harmful aliens and subversive forces as well as encouraging them to join The National Sentinels.

Wood, John T., 1953-01-05

Document box 18; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Representative John Wood responding to Sy Foster discussing the reasons for his losing of the recent election being attributed to the United World Federalists, union labor, and the National Education Association.

Woodward, Valin R., 1944-12-31 - 1945-04-21

Document box 18; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Valin Woodward, the managing editor of The Texas Compatriot, discussing the Texas branch of the S.A.R. and the republishing the Texas Compatriot publication.

War Dads and Moms, 1962-11-08

Document box 18; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Sy Foster to Mr. Vennard discussing the money reform movements Sy Foster was a part of.

World Government, 1944-12-04

Document box 18; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Copies of articles and correspondence for Sy Foster discussing opposition to the creation of a world government by members of the United States government.

World Predictions, 1957

Document box 18; Folder 37 (Text)

General

A booklet titled "World Predictions for 1957" discussing predictions for political and social figures and events for the year of 1957.

Wuichet, West, 1956-06-17

Document box 18; Folder 38 (Text)

General

Correspondence from West Wuichet discussing the dangers of World government being created and destroying the government of the United States as well as including a copy of the article "The Great Conspiracy."

Wurts, John S., 1951-12-13 - 1951-12-20

Document box 18; Folder 39 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and John Wurts discussing the possible hurting of feelings of a female member of the California Genealogical Society and John Wurts apologizing if having done so.

Wyckoff, Robert L., 1962-03-19

Document box 18; Folder 40 (Text)

General

Correspondence to Sy Foster from Robert Wyckoff discussing the benefits and ideologies of the Prohibition Party that Wyckoff was a member of.

Correspondence - Y - Z

Document box 19 (Text)

Yale Law Journal Company, 1960-04-26 - 1960-04-30

Document box 19; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Harry Bitner, the treasurer of the Yale Law Journal Company, discussing how Sy could procure a copy of the May 1954 issue of the Journal.

Yates, James E., 1944-10-25 - 1946-09-26

Document box 19; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Flyers, pamphlets, and correspondence from James E. Yates discussing current political events and the need for monetary reform.

Yost, Jim, 1956-11-01

Document box 19; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence from Jim Yost to Mrs. Foster discussing Jim's respect and admiration for her husband, Sy Foster.

Young, F. J., 1960-12-02

Document box 19; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Correspondence from F. J. Young to Sy Foster discussing the flouridation of the drinking water and how to prevent it as well as a pamphlet blaming flouridation on communist politicians.

Youth for America, 1963-02-13

Document box 19; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Letter to the editor by Earl Atwell, the founder of Youth for America, titled "Washington's Birthday" discussing the importance of prayer in modern American politics.

Bick, L.W., 1938-12-07 - 1958-11-17

Document box 20 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and L. W. Bick between 1938 and 1958 discussing local social and political issues.

Case, Arthur E., 1937-02-02 - 1958-04-09

Document box 21 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Arthur E. Case between 1937 and 1958 discussing political, social, and economic issues.

Foster, 1931-11-09 - 1963-06-26

Document box 22 (Text)

General

Correspondence between members of the Foster family and Sy Foster discussing their personal lives.

Foster, Mrs. Florence, 1931-09-19 - 1962-06-25

Document box 23 (Text)

General

Correspondence relating to Florence Foster, daughter of Sy Foster, written by Sy Foster and other acquaintances discussing business ventures.

South Hayward News (Correspondence), 1959-01-12 - 1963-02-01

Document box 24 (Text)

General

Correspondence relating to Sy Foster's local news organization the South Hayward News discussing subscriptions.

Vennard, Wicklife B., 1960-01-21 - 1963-06-22

Document box 25 (Text)

General

Correspondence between Sy Foster and Wicklife B. Vennard discussing their personal lives and national current events, including the First National Engineering Associates, Ltd.

Business

Business and Membership Cards, Printing Plates

Document box 1 (Text)

General

Membership cards, printing plates, and stamps relating to different businesses Sy Foster was involved with.

First National A - N, 1942-01-19 - 1958-01-13

Document box 2 (Text)

General

Correspondence discussing Sy Foster's First National organizations, including First National Agency, Management, and Financial Service Ltd. to the First National Non-Partisan Progressive Alliance.

First National O - V, 1941-09-14 - 1961-06-07

Document box 3 (Text)

General

Correspondence discussing Sy Foster's First National organizations, including First National Organization Committee to First National Veterans Memorial Foundation.

South Hayward News, 1961-05-25 - 1961-12-14

Document box 4 (Text)

General

Copies from May to December of 1961 of the South Hayward News, a right wing publication edited by Sy Foster discussing topics such as economics and political attacks on the U.S. Constitution.

South Hayward News (Con't), 1941-06-03 - 1963-03-08

Document box 5 (Text)

General

Correspondence relating to and copies from June to August of 1961 of the South Hayward News, a right wing publication edited by Sy Foster discussing topics such as economics and political attacks on the U.S. Constitution.

Publications

Foster Books and Articles, 1935-03-25 - 1962-08-09

Document box 1 (Text)

General

Collection of books, articles, and letters written by Sy Foster relating to some of his organizations and personal beliefs.

Foster Manuscripts

Document box 2 (Text)

General

Copies of handwritten articles and books discussing political and religious topics written by Sy Foster.

Foster Note Books, 1933 - 1959-04-18

Document box 3 (Text)

General

Notebooks containing notes on daily experiences and times for certain daily events as well as notes relating to business ventures.

Foster Scrap Books, 1935-01-18 - 1942-01-03

Document box 4 (Text)

General

Scrap book collections of Sy Foster's comments on the California Governor's legislation, copies of "The Individualist," edited by Sy Foster, and other published books and manuscripts written by Sy Foster